Compliance Testing, LLC

Previously Flom Test Lab

Date: April 29", 2013

Subject: Confidentiality Request

FCC ID: J9CGSSDVM
IC: 2723A-GSSDVM

Pursuant to FCC 47 CRF 0.457(d) and 0.459 and IC RSP-100, Section 10, the applicant requests that a
part of the subject FCC/IC application be held confidential.

Type of Confidentiality Requested Exhibit

[ ] Permanent Block Diagrams
[ ] Short Term External Photos
[ ] Short Term Internal Photos
Xl Permanent Operation Description/Theory of Operation
[] Permanent Parts List & Placement/BOM
[ ] Permanent Tune-Up Procedure
[ ] Permanent Schematics
[ ] Short Term Test Setup Photos
[] Short Term User's Manual

This is to be considered a 3" Party Request of Confidentiality.

Compliance Testing, LLC., as the acting FCC/IC agent for this FCC Class Il Permissive Change and IC
Reassessment, are requesting that the Globalstar Passive Antenna Specification document that is being
submitted with this certification be held confidential from the applicant, Qualcomm Technologies Inc.

Globalstar_has spent substantial effort in developing this product and it is one of the first of its kind in
industry. Having the subject information easily available to "competition" would negate the advantage
they have achieved by developing this product. Not protecting the details of the design will result in
financial hardship.

Permanent Confidentiality:

The applicant requests the exhibits listed above as permanently confidential be permanently withheld
from public review due to materials that contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily
released to the public.

Sincerely,

pile et

Print Name: John Erhard
Title: Engineering Manager



